
 

 

Copeland Borough Council 
The Market Hall 
Market Place 
Whitehaven 
CA28 7JG  

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

Venue: This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore 
will not take place in a physical location  

Date:   Thursday, 26th November, 2020 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Contact Officer: Rose Blaney   Tel: 01946 598328 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:   

  
To receive declarations by Members and/ or co-optees of 
interests in respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised 
Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable 
pecuniary interests or other registrable interests which have not 
already been declared in the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is 
a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest 
either in the Register or at the meeting).  
 
Members are advised however, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared 
in the Register, as well as any other interests.  
 
Members are reminded that they may not, by law, participate or 
vote in any discussion in a meeting on a matter in which they 
have a disclosable pecuniary interest  
 
Members are advised that they should leave the room during 
consideration of any items of business in which they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

3. Minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2020  1 - 10 

4. Executive Forward Plan  11 - 16 

5. Update from Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee   

6. Update from the Single Table Trade Union Group (STTUG) 
representative  

 

7. Housing   

8. 2020/21 Council Performance Plan - Quarter 2  17 - 26 

9. Beacon Museum Verbal Update   

10. Task and Finish Group Updates  27 - 28 

11. Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme  29 - 32 

12. Date and Time of Next Meeting:   

 The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will 
be held on Thursday 17th December 2020 at 2:00pm. This will be 
a virtual meeting. 
 

 

 
 

Membership: Councillors John Kane (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy Chair), 
James Date, Gemma Dinsdale, Jeanette Forster, Jeffrey Hailes, Linda Jones-
Bulman, Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer, Sam Pollen and Eileen Weir 

 
Contacts:  Direct Dial: 07385 362773 
   E-mail: rose.blaney@copeland.gov.uk 
   Website: www.copeland.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 1 OCTOBER 2020 
 

Present: Councillors John Kane, in the Chair; Felicity Wilson, James Date, 
Gemma Dinsdale, Jeanette Forster, Jeffrey Hailes, Linda Jones-Bulman, 
Ged McGrath, Sam Meteer, Sam Pollen and Eileen Weir 
 
Officers: Steven Brown (Director of Financial Resources), James Young (Scrutiny 
Officer), Gillian Butterworth (Performance and Risk Management Officer), Clive 
Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) and Rose Blaney (Electoral and 
Democratic Services Officer) 
 
 

OSC119 Apologies for Absence  
 
There were no apologies received. 
 

OSC120 Declarations of Interests in Agenda Items:  
 
There were no declarations of interests made. 
 

OSC121 2020/21 Finance Report - Quarter 1  
 
The Section 151 Officer and Director of Financial Resources requested via the 
Chair to have this item moved up the agenda due to time constraints. The 
Director gave the members an overview of the 2020/21 Finance Report for 
Quarter 1. 
 
Councillor Ged McGrath asked the Director to explain the reason as to why 
some figures in the net expenditure line were not showing as variances. The 
Director explained that where a change is not forecast on the budgeted figure it 
is expected to be on the budget, which is why there is no variance, as Copeland 
Borough Council (CBC) are expected to hit the budget. Councillor McGrath also 
asked where CBC are with the Recycling costings for the year. The Director 
informed the Committee that CBC are overspent on Refuge and Recycling that 
reflects the period where there were additional costs during the first three 
months of the financial year where there addition vehicles and a spread of 
workers to adhere to Covid-19 safety guidelines. So spending was a lot higher at 
the beginning of the year than was expected which was reflected throughout. 
Recycling rates are higher which we do receive income from but that’s offset by 
the cost of recycling activity. As a final question, Councillor McGrath asked 
whether Green Waste is a cost to the Council or is something that pays for itself. 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Unfortunately, the Director did not have this information to hand, only knowing 
that while there is a cost to put the Green Waste service on there is some 
money received from it. The Director will provide that information to Councillor 
McGrath following the meeting. 
 
Councillor Sam Pollen asked about the General Reserve Fund and the Bigger 
Picture, such as the net budget that has been topped up by emergency 
government funding which the Councillor wonders if the Director believes to be 
enough. Councillor Pollen also wonders if the current Budget is enough for CBC 
to be able to deliver the statutory services and asks the Director to provide 
some further comments and clarification the revenue support grant. The 
Director notes that there is some concern with the general reserve level and it 
will be a key factor in setting next year’s budget, whether CBC are still at the 
current level or higher or lower, CBC are in the same position as a lot of local 
authorities and a lot depends on what happens between now and the start of 
the next financial year. Taking into account the current climate, the Director 
believes that CBC have been quite prudent and not overly ambitious in 
forecasting income and will continue talking with MHCLG and the position that 
each local authority are currently in. The Director explained that the current 
emergency funding, while leaving CBC below the minimum level, will have to be 
considered in future budgets to bring the level back up and that there may be 
possible future funding. More information will hopefully be available in the 
second Budget Monitoring report. In terms of the Bigger Picture and the budget 
being able to cover our statutory services, the budget was set to a pre-Covid 
environment and was sufficient. It is believed that in a post-Covid environment 
that the level should still be efficient and it is those statutory services that are 
being delivered in that budget. It is correct that the revenue support grant is at a 
zero level, but that is the same across all local authorities. 
 
Councillor Sam Meteer asked about the £120,000 less commercial income and 
where that loss has come from, noting that the report highlights recycling and 
car parking as a separate point. The Director confirmed that the loss should be 
attributed to trade waste as a whole rather than just recycling. Councillor 
Meteer also commented on Green Waste highlighting the same issue as 
Councillor McGrath. 
 
Councillor Jeffrey Hailes asked about the St Bees RNLI Launch ramp which in the 
past was at £250 and is now recorded as £300. Councillor Hailes comments that 
Network Rail have repaired three quarters of the ramp for free which should be 
a saving to the Council. The Director responded by noting that he had been 
informed of the repairs, but had been informed that the repairs done were 
temporary and would need a more permanent repair which is why is has still 
been budgeted for. But the Director will seek some further clarity on the issue. 

Page 2



 
Councillor Eileen Weir asks about the cost of having to send paper copies out 
and the postage cost of this, and whether there were any recycling credits 
available considering the increase. The Director confirmed that there would be 
an impact on the recycling credits, and that the recycling levels in Copeland have 
increased during the pandemic due to the increase in home working. 
 
The Chair asked if it was known how much sending out paper copies of agendas 
was costing CBC since the start of the pandemic. The Director did not have the 
information to hand and agreed to provide it following the meeting. The Chair 
also asked how long it would take to build up the reserves, especially if the 
pandemic continues. The Director responded that, should the situation get 
worse, they would expect an increase in central government funding. But local 
authorities don’t necessarily have to rebuild that reserve over the following 
year, so pragmatically the Director would expect CBC to rebuild the reserve over 
the next three to five years. So, that would then be an item included in the 
budget as an additional cost item until the reserve was built back up. 
 
RESOLVED – That, 
 

a) With a unanimous vote for, the Committee note the Q1 budget 

monitoring report to the Executive attached. 

b) The Director of Financial Resources to provide Councillor McGrath with 

further information regarding Green Waste. 

c) The Director will seek some further clarity on the St Bees RNLI ramp as to 

whether the repairs done are temporary or permanent. 

d) The Director will inform the Chair as to the cost to the Council of 

producing paper copies of agendas during the pandemic. 

 
[Councillor Felicity Wilson joins the meeting] 
 

OSC122 Minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2020  
 
Councillor Pollen noted that the Nuclear Position Statements have not been 
included as an agenda item, as the minutes of the previous meeting had stated 
that they would be. The Chair commented that this issue would be brought up 
later in the agenda under Item 11, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme.  
 
Councillor McGrath made a comment to commend the minute taker on the 
quality of the minutes. 
 

Page 3



The Scrutiny Officer drew the attention of the Committee to page four point C, 
where the Committee had expressed their interest in asking the Section 151 
Officer and Director of Financial Resources about the possibility of having more 
of an input into reviewing the Draft Budget. But no further comment was 
provided by the Committee. 
 
Councillor Hailes asked regarding an update on the Beacon, as mentioned in the 
minutes, but the topic was deferred until later in the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That, 
 

a) The minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2020 be signed by the 

Chair as a correct record, with a unanimous vote for. 

b) The Scrutiny Officer follow up with the portfolio holder to provide an 

update to Councillor Pollen regarding the meeting with Sellafield. 

c) The Nuclear Position Statements be an agenda item at the next meeting. 

 
OSC123 Executive Forward Plan  

 
Councillor Pollen noted that the Nuclear Position Statements have not been 
included as an agenda item, as the minutes of the previous meeting had stated 
that they would be. The Chair commented that this issue would be brought up 
later in the agenda under Item 11, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme.  
 
Councillor McGrath made a comment to commend the minute taker on the 
quality of the minutes. 
 
The Scrutiny Officer drew the attention of the Committee to page four point C, 
where the Committee had expressed their interest in asking the Section 151 
Officer and Director of Financial Resources about the possibility of having more 
of an input into reviewing the Draft Budget. But no further comment was 
provided by the Committee. 
 
Councillor Hailes asked regarding an update on the Beacon, as mentioned in the 
minutes, but the topic was deferred until later in the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That, 
 

a) The minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2020 be signed by the 

Chair as a correct record, with a unanimous vote for. 

Page 4



b) The Scrutiny Officer follow up with the portfolio holder to provide an 

update to Councillor Pollen regarding the meeting with Sellafield. 

c) The Nuclear Position Statements be an agenda item at the next meeting. 

 
OSC124 Update from Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee  

 
The Chair commented that the Cumbria Health Scrutiny Committee has not met 
since March and that the next meeting will be held on 5th October 2020. 
Feedback will be provided at the next Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) 
meeting in November. The Chair confirmed that this Cumbria Health Scrutiny 
Committee meeting would be a virtual meeting. 
 

OSC125 Update from the Single Table Trade Union Group (STTUG) 
representative  
 
Councillor Pollen attended the September STTUG meeting. Voluntary 
Redundancy was discussed, the process was started on 17th August 2020 and 
was closed on the meeting date of 11th September 2020. There are currently 22 
applications, there have been positive consultation and discussion with the 
Unions and that continues. The decisions on the voluntary redundancies should 
be decided in the following weeks. The Director of Corporate Services and 
Commercial Strategy gave the group a brief update of the community services 
review, there is a new manager in place, and CBC are looking to for 
improvements. There has been a review of the cleaning teams, there are 
currently 18 currently employed on our street cleaning teams. There has been a 
lot of consultation with the crew who have been involved at all stages, and they 
are looking at introducing different ways of working as there had been concerns 
raised by the Unions that staff weren’t getting enough time off and Annual 
Leave. The Chief Executive ensured the group that, while they are expecting 
staff to be flexible, annual leave will be taken and it is important for staff to take 
time out and rest.  
 
There was a brief update on the bereavement services team, that while small 
and in the early stages, are looking to improve the services and the support in 
the work that they deliver on behalf of Copeland. The HR Manager gave a brief 
Health and Safety update, keen to comply with all government regulations 
regarding Covid-19. A video was produced to help start begin working again in 
the Market Hall in a Covid-Safe environment with as much information and 
support as possible. Staff will be returning gradually and there is a phased return 
approach to face-to-face meetings with individuals by introducing an 
appointment only approach. Various training sessions such as first aid are still 

Page 5



ongoing. A Moresby updated was given, noting that staff are able to go back to 
work should they feel safe. 
 
Devolution update from the Chief Executive, the White Paper is expected in 
October, if no proposals are submitted then it is likely to delay any process until 
2023 before there is any significant change in Local Government in Cumbria. It is 
a concern for staff, as it is their jobs at stake, the Chief Executive is ensuring that 
staff are provided will all information available and that they are transparent. 
No concerns from the Unions. 
 
If councillors have any concerns or issues that they would like raised, please 
email Councillor Pollen.  
 
[Due to technical issues, there was a 15 minute break, while the issue was being 
resolved.] 
 
Councillor Wilson asked whether Councillor Pollen had any information as to the 
working arrangement for CBC staff in Millom. Councillor Pollen informed the 
Committee, that while he hadn’t any information personally, but that it was an 
issue that should be discussed. Councillor Pollen will mention the point at the 
next meeting and provide an update at the next meeting. 
 
RESOLVED: – That, 
 

a) Councillor Wilson will send Councillor Pollen an email with her question 

on working arrangements for those in Millom and Councillor Pollen will 

ask the question and provide an update at the next meeting. 

 
[Due to the technical issues, to make sure that all important and time critical 
issue votes are accurately recorded, another vote was taken on the 2020/21 
Finance Report – Quarter 1. The result was 10 votes for and one abstention due 
to not being present for the report] 
 

OSC126 Housing  
 
There were no housing updates available, following on from the in-depth 
presentation at the previous meeting which enabled members to ask multiple 
questions, therefore this standing agenda item will be rolled over onto the next 
meeting. 
 
 
 

Page 6



OSC127 Corporate Performance Report for Quarter 1 of 2020-2021  
 
The Performance and Risk Management Officer presented their report to the 
committee. 
 
The Chair commends and thanks staff for all their hard work during such difficult 
circumstances which is highlighted in the report. 
 
Councillor Pollen notes that the number of affordable homes built is a concern 
for all members. Councillor Pollen reiterates the Chairs comments regarding 
officers and staff and their response throughout the pandemic, also noting that 
there is a lot of work that has been done that hasn’t been communicated. 
 
Councillor McGrath questioned the data on recycling and kerbside collection; 
that while the collection and tonnage is up, the recycling rate has dropped from 
44% to 38%, is this indicative to the fact that we have just collected less Green 
Waste. The Officer responded that, although there has been an impact because 
Green Waste was not collected as often, the difference will also be due to the 
fact that the kerbside recycling scheme was launched last year pushing the rates 
to be exceptionally high at that point, there is some natural fall away that is to 
be expected. 
 
The Chair also noted that there was an increase in the rate of Domestic 
Violence. The Officer highlighted that the statistics are from the Police and are 
noted in the report just for reference and as a matter of interest. Through CBC 
Social Inclusion programme and Housing CBC do have an officer in place who 
can provide support and direction to anyone who comes forward. 
 
RESOLVED: – That, with a unanimous vote for, the Committee note key progress 
and performance against the strategic ambitions. 
 
[Councillor Sam Pollen had to leave the meeting at this point] 
 

OSC128 Task and Finish Group Updates  
 
The Scrutiny Officer noted the task and finish groups on page 47 of the agenda 
pack, the officer also informed members that they had received a larger than 
normal response from councillors wishing to be involved with the task and finish 
groups. Initial meetings for the groups will be organised within the next month 
and the first meetings will be to scope out the meetings to determine the 
outcomes and, for the Recycling Review, it will also be to determine the new 
chair since Councillor Andy Pratt has joined the Executive and is no longer able 
to participate. 

Page 7



 
If any councillor had any other questions regarding task and finish groups, they 
could contact the Scrutiny Officer. 
The deadline date for asking to join the task and finish groups was clarified in an 
email sent out to all councillors. 
 
Councillor Pollen asked for clarification as to the start dates of the groups, the 
Scrutiny Officer confirmed that there is no date set yet. Emails will be sent to 
clarify the end date for joining a group and then individual groups will be 
informed of the start date of the group.  
 
Councillor Pollen also commented on the number of those wanting to be 
involved with the task and finish groups and commends both the Scrutiny 
Officer and the IT arrangements which have enabled councillors to become 
more heavily involved. 
 
Councillor Eileen Weir commented regarding the councillor on the Executive. 
The Scrutiny Officer clarified that when the Recycling Review task and finish 
group was first established, Councillor Pratt was a part of OSC and was made the 
chair of the task and finish group. Following the recent reshuffle of the 
Executive, he is no longer able to be the chair of the task and finish group, so a 
new chair must be chosen at the first meeting. 
 
RESOLVED – That  
 

a) The Scrutiny Officer will email all councillors to inform them of the cut-off 

date for requesting to join a task and finish group. 

b) The Scrutiny Officer will email each task and finish group to set up the 

date of the first meeting. 

 
OSC129 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme  

 
The Scrutiny Officer noted that the work programme has not changed 
significantly since the last meeting, apart from the addition of seven agenda 
items on the last page that OSC would like to see going forward. The Corporate 
Leadership Team (CLT) have been emailed to inform them that OSC would like 
to see the reports, and CLT will be informing the Scrutiny Officer when those 
reports come online. As soon as the reports are available, they will passed to the 
OSC.  
 
An issue which is on the work programme that needs to be addressed, which 
was mentioned during Item 3, Minutes of the Meeting held on 10 September 

Page 8



2020, is the Nuclear Position Statements which the Chair will address. The Chair 
notes that OSC have been looking at this item, as requested by Councillor 
Meteer, and note that it is a duplication of work. The Statements are included 
within reports that have been to the Executive, the Chair believed that it would 
be a better use of time for those interested to view those reports, rather than 
have the Statements be brought to OSC as an agenda item. Councillor Weir 
voiced her agreement with the Chair.  
 
Councillor Meteer believed that it would appear that the Strategic Nuclear and 
Energy Board (SNEB) had been snubbed, that two members of the Executive sit 
on SNEB and then the Executive make amendments, that OSC should be getting 
the ‘Overview’ aspect. Cllr Meteer suggested that possibly Full Council should be 
making the decision rather than the Executive and that there would appear to 
be a disconnect in Executive making an amendment and then not passing the 
report back to SNEB, leading to a need for more Overview being necessary. 
 
The Democratic Services Manager asked for clarity for what is being requested, 
as SNEB are an advisory board and not a decision making body. The Nuclear 
Position Statements were sent to the Executive in March and have not been 
presented since, so it is publically available for anyone to see, with the next 
version being sent to the Executive in March next year. So, if the Committee 
would like to see the updated Statements before they go to the Executive next 
year, then that could be requested. Councillor Meteer noted that the most 
recent Statement is from July that was noted at the last Full Council meeting 
where there were additions. The Democratic Services Manager clarified that 
there was a decision in relation to the GDF and not an amendment to the 
Nuclear Position Statements. The Statement from March fed into that decision 
and was not a revision of the Nuclear Position Statements. 
 
The Chair noted that councillors used to receive regular updates from the 
nuclear team that have not been held due to the pandemic. These could be an 
option to start again, and be considered, so Officer can keep Members regularly 
updated.  
 
Councillor Meteer believed that anything that comes under ‘Nuclear’ should 
come as part of the Nuclear Position Statements and that councillors are 
‘sleepwalking’ into a situation where CBC won’t be able to extricate themselves. 
The Chair noted that a decision on the GDF would have to go through Full 
Council. Councillor Pollen clarified the position of SNEB as an advisory board for 
the Executive and notes that there are several position statements. Cllr Pollen 
said that a question of the constitution might be asked about whether the 
Executive should be the ones making the decision on the Nuclear Position 
Statements. He stated it needs to be clear who decides those key decisions, 

Page 9



Executive or Full Council. Councillor Pollen also highlighted the nuclear team 
who would be willing to help and answer any question that a councillor may 
have and will organise workshops as and when needed.  
 
Councillor Wilson responded to Councillor Meteer’s comment regarding CBC 
‘sleepwalking’ into a situation, noting that a number of steps have been taken 
by CBC which includes establishing a very professional and knowledgeable team 
as mentioned by Councillor Pollen. Believes that to say the phrase ‘sleepwalking’ 
when there a number of councillors who sit on SNEB and sit in strategic 
positions on site stakeholder groups, as well as all the information and data that 
is out there in the public domain that is there for all to read, and a team that 
would answer any question, that the criticism is unfounded. 
 
Councillor McGrath concurred with Councillor Wilson’s comments. 
Councillor Meteer clarified that his criticism wasn’t directed at the officers but 
rather members, and that the people of Copeland who should be making the 
major decisions. 
 
The Chair clarified that SNEB would not be making the major decisions but 
rather Full Council. Councillor Pollen also highlighted this process and that it 
would be the people of Copeland to decide. Councillor Pollen also brought about 
the question as to whether Full Council rather than Executive be the deciding 
body for the Position Statements which would eliminate any uncertainty, but is 
a question that may be better suited to being asked with SNEB. The Chair also 
reiterated the idea of having the nuclear team prepare a workshop to inform all 
councillors of the nuclear position in the current climate. 
 
The Scrutiny Officer clarified that the Nuclear Position Statements would not be 
coming to OSC.  
 
The Scrutiny Officer asked if there were any further questions or any items that 
councillors would like to put onto the work programme, please could members 
contact either the Scrutiny Officer or the Chair. 
 

OSC130 Date and Time of Next Meeting:  
 
The next meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be held on 
Thursday 26th November 2020 at 2pm via virtual meeting. 

 
The Meeting closed at 3.37 pm  
 

 
Chair 

Page 10



  

  

Executive 15 December 2020 

MAYOR’S FORWARD PLAN AND WORK PLAN  

  

This Plan is published in accordance with the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) 

Regulations 2012. It provides details of key decisions which the Executive will be making during the above period.  

  

A key decision is a decision made by the Mayor either by himself, through his Executive, by individual Executive members or by officers 

performing an Executive function and is one which either results in the Council incurring expenditure or making savings which are significant 

(compared to the local authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates) or is one which is significant in terms of its 

effects on communities living or working in an area comprising of two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area. The Council’s 

constitution states that ‘significant’ includes (a) any decision by the Executive in relation to proposed recommendations to Council to amend 

the policy framework; (b) any single item of expenditure or savings in excess of £50,000; or (c) any decision which is likely to have a 

permanent or long term (more than 5 years) effect on the Council or the Borough.  

  

A key decision cannot be made until at least 28 clear days has elapsed between publication of this document and the day the decision is made. 

An exception to this rule is where such publication of intention is impracticable. In those circumstances the period of 28 clear days may be 

reduced to 5 clear days provided that the chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee has been informed of the matter and shorter 

notice has been publicised. If 5 clear days cannot be given then a decision may only be made if the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee has agreed to the making of the decision on the grounds that the decision is urgent and cannot unreasonably be deferred.  

  

Where the decision maker is shown to be the Executive, the Executive will comprise of Mayor Mike Starkie and Councillors David Moore as 

Deputy Mayor, Steven Morgan and Andy Pratt. 

  

Copies of any document listed in the plan will be available from the officer shown in the table when the report is released, subject to them not 

containing confidential or exempt information.  

  

 

   

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 4



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Property Acquisition Executive Executive 

8 December 2020 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes Yes 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 2  

 

Executive   Executive 

8 December 2020             

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

Yes No 

LGA Renewables 

Study 

Executive Executive 

8 December 2020 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

E-Scooter trials Executive Executive 

8 December 2020 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Community Forest 

Plan 

Executive Executive 

8 December 2020 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

No No 

Whitehaven Harbour 

works – Request to 

act as accountable 

body 

Council Council 

15 December 2020 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

P
age 12



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Copeland Economic 

Vision 2040 

Council 

 

Council 

15 December 2020 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Council Climate and 

Environment Policy  

Council Council 

15 December 2020 

Environment, Place 

and Inclusive 

Communities 

Cllr Andy Pratt 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

 

Yes No 

Budget Consultation 

Outcome 

 

Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources 

Yes No 

Collecting Clinical 

Waste 

Executive   Executive 

19 January 2021             

Commercial Services 

Cllr Steven Morgan 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes Yes 

Town Fund Update Executive Executive 

19 January 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive  

Yes No 

2020/21 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 3 

Executive Executive 

2 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

P
age 13



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 3  

 

Executive   Executive 

2 February 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

Yes No 

Health and Safety 

Monitoring Half 

Yearly Report 

Executive Executive 

2 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Pat Graham –  

Chief Executive 

No No 

Independent 

Remuneration Panel 

Report 

Council Council 

9 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

Draft Budget 

(incl Amendments to 

Discretionary Relief 

Policy, Discount and 

Premium Policy, Pay 

Policy Statement) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council 

 

Executive 

19 January 2021 

 

OSC 

12 January 2021 

 

Council  

9 February 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources 

 

Yes No 

Budget  

(incl Amendments to 

Discretionary Relief 

Policy, Discount and 

Premium Policy, Pay 

Policy Statement) 

Council 

 

Council (Prov) 

23 February 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources 

 

Yes No 

P
age 14



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Constitution 

Refresh/Update 

 

Council Council 

23 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

Constitution –  

Financial Regulations 

Council Council 

23 February 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

Copeland 

Community Lottery 

Executive Executive 

16 March 2021 

Commercial Services 

Cllr Steven Morgan 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

2020/21 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 4 

Executive Executive 

May 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

2020/21 Finance 

Report – Quarter 4  

 

Executive   Executive 

May 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

Yes No 

Outside Bodies 

Annual Report 

Council OSC 

May 2021 

 

Council  

June 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

P
age 15



Report  Who will 

make the 

decision  

Date on which the 

decision will be 

made  

Portfolio  

Holder 

Lead Officer  Key  
Decision 

Likely to contain 
confidential 
or exempt 

information 
 

Annual Scrutiny 

Report 

Council OSC 

May 2021 

 

Council  

June 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

No No 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 1 

Executive Executive 

August 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 1  

 

Executive   Executive 

August 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

Yes No 

2021/22 Council 

Performance Plan – 

Quarter 2 

Executive Executive 

November 2021 

Nuclear & Corporate 

Services 

Cllr David Moore 

Sarah Pemberton – 

Director of Corporate 

Services and Commercial  

Strategy (M.O.) 

Yes No 

2021/22 Finance 

Report – Quarter 2  

 

Executive   Executive 

November 2021 

Mayor 

Mike Starkie 

Steven Brown –  

Director of Financial 

Resources  

Yes No 

       

  

P
age 16



  OSC261120 
 

 

1 

 
 

CORPORATE PERFORMANCE UPDATE FOR QUARTER TWO OF 2020-21 
 
EXECUTIVE MEMBER:   Cllr David Moore 

LEAD OFFICER:  Sarah Pemberton,  
Director of Corporate Services and Commercial Strategy 
 

REPORT AUTHOR:  Gillian Butterworth,  
Performance and Risk Management Officer 
 

 

WHY HAS THIS REPORT COME TO THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE?   

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee supports the Executive in ensuring that 

the Council complies with its duties of Best Value and value for Money.  It also 

has a key role to play in promoting and monitoring good performance 

management throughout the Council.    

 RECOMMENDATION:  

a) Note performance against Key Performance Indicators  

 

1.        INTRODUCTION 
1.1 The Executive monitor progress against the Council’s strategic ambitions 

through the Performance Management and Improvement Framework.  
This report presents the outturn position of Key Performance Indicators 
at the end of Quarter two 2020/21.  

 
 

2.0 DETAILS 
2.1  At the end of the Quarter; 

 76% of KPIs were on target (19 out of 24).   
       These can be broken down to show; 

 67% of ‘corporately owned’ KPIs met their target. (8 out of 12). 

 92% of non-corporately owned’ KPIs met their target (11 out of 12) 

 87% of KPIs performed equal to or better than the same quarter last 
year and/or met their target for the quarter (21 out of 24) 

Page 17

Agenda Item 8



  OSC261120 
 

 

2 

 
 

2.2 Table 1 shows ‘at a glance’ which KPIs has met their target at the end of 
 Quarter two. 
 Full details are listed in Appendix A. 
 Table 1 

Corporately owned Performance Indicators On Target  

KPI 8 % Non-domestic Rates Collected  

KPI 10 Speed of processing - new HB claims  

KPI 11 Speed of processing - new CTR claims  

KPI 12 Speed of processing - changes of circumstances for HB claims  

KPI 13 Speed of processing - changes of circumstances for CTR claims  

KPI 14 % Homeless relief cases resolved in statutory timeframe  

KPI 15 Domestic Abuse Project – feedback and satisfaction  

KPI 17 % Freedom of information requests resolved within timescale  

KPI 21 % 'major' planning applications determined within 13 weeks  

KPI 22 % 'minor' planning applications determined within 8 weeks  

KPI 23 % 'other' applications determined within 8 weeks  

KPI 24 % planning appeals dismissed  

NON- corporately owned Performance Indicator On Target 

KPI 1  % Council Tax collected  

KPI 2  Number empty homes <6months brought back into use  

KPI 3  Number of new homes approved  

KPI 4  Number of new homes built  

KPI 5 Number of AFFORDABLE homes BUILT  

KPI 6  Number of larger family and aspirational homes built  

KPI 7 External funding for Economic Development Secured (£)  

KPI 9 Number of people supported with employability and skills  

KPI 16 % complaints resolved at stage one  

KPI 18 % Household waste sent for reuse, recycling and composting    

KPI 19 Kg Residual waste produced per household   

KPI 20 % Council TAX collected using Direct Debit payment method  
 

Page 18



  OSC261120 
 

 

3 

 
 

2.3 Five KPIs that did not meet their quarterly target, for these, the 
 following context is offered, 
 

 Speed of processing Housing Benefit and Council Tax Reduction Claims 
KPIs 11, 12 and 13 Speed of processing new Council Tax Reduction 

claims and changes of circumstances for HB and CTR all failed to meet 

the quarterly target. Longer processing time can be attributed to a 

number of factors, firstly the number of new claims increased by 30% 

compared to the same quarter last year (804 new claims in 2019/20 and 

1051 new claims in 2020/21). 

Secondly, there was a 26% rise in the number of ‘Changes to Universal 

Credit Notifications’ received compared to the same period last year.  

(7606 in 19/20 compared to 9604 in 20/21). 

Thirdly, there have been new and immediate expansions to the statutory 

functions carried out by the Benefits Team in response to the Covid 

Pandemic, these include Test and Trace Payments and Council Tax 

Hardship Fund administration. Additionally, the Team experienced a 

reduction in staffing levels due to maternity leave.  Recruitment is 

ongoing in Quarter three and is expected to bring processing times back 

down to within target. 

 KPI 17  - Percentage of FOIs resolved in timeframe 
 158 FOIs were received in the quarter.  149 FOIs were resolved, of which 

 128 were within timeframe.  Processing times were affected by 

 staff absence and resource available to cover the post.  Additional staff 

 training will take place in Quarter three to provide greater resilience to 

 the role. 

 KPI 19 Residual waste produced per household (kg) 
Provisional figures show that 120 kg of residual household waste were 
collected from each household in Quarter two, this is more than the 
target of 100 kg per household.  Changes to household behaviours as a 
result of the Covid 19 lockdown and the up-surge of home working have 
increased the overall volume and type of household waste collected for 
both recylates and residual waste.  

  

Page 19



  OSC261120 
 

 

4 

 
 

3.0 CONCLUSIONS 
 
3.1 Throughout the quarter, while still responding to the challenges and 
 changes brought about by the Covid 19 pandemic, corporate and 
 operational activities moved more towards ‘business as usual’ where 
 possible.  Key strategic and statutory activities continued and these were 
 highlighted in the Executive Report to Full Council on 22nd Sept 2020. 
 
3.2 The 2020-2024 Corporate Strategy was refreshed during the quarter to 
 reflect learning and future priorities following the initial wave of the 
 Covid 19 Pandemic. It is expected that the strategy will be finalised and 
 launched in Quarter three.   
 
 
4.          STATUTORY OFFICER COMMENTS   
4.1 Legal comments are: No legal issues arise from this report 

4.2 The Monitoring Officer’s comments are: This report provides a progress 
 update to the committee on key deliverables arising from the Corporate 
 Strategy. Any legal issues arising from any individual key deliverables will 
 be dealt with as appropriate.  
 
4.3 The Section 151 Officer’s comments are: Contained within the report 

 The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy, 2020/21 Budget and 

 Capital Plan  underpins the Corporate Strategy 

4.4 EIA Comments:  The Corporate Strategy and Service Plans against which 

 performance is measured have undergone Equality Impact Assessments.  

 Individual projects and partnership delivery against the Corporate 

 Delivery Plan are subject  to provide EIAs. 

4.5 Policy Framework:  Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules as set 

 down in the Council’s Constitution. This report directly reports on the 

 delivery of the Corporate Strategy and associated documents. 

5.   APPENDICIES: Appendix A – KPI Report for Q2 of 2020/21 
 

 

Page 20



1 

 

Quarterly KPI Report for Quarter Two of 2020/21            Appendix A
 

Key Performance 
Indicator 

Value at 
end of 

Q2 

Target at 
end of 

Q2 

Value Vs 
Target 

Was the 
target 
met? 

Trend compared to 
the same quarter 

last year. 

Notes  Annual 
target for 
this KPI 

KPI 1  
Percentage of Council 
Tax collected 

55.53% 47.58% 7.95%   
Compared to 48.9% 
collected by the end 

of Q2 last year 

 98% 
collected 

KPI 2  
Number empty 
homes <6months 
brought back into use 

50 
 

40 
 

10   
Compared to 35 at 
the end of Q2 last 

year 

Not priority activity for Strategic 
Housing Team during Covid Pandemic 
response.   
The 50 empty properties were brought 
back into use in Q1.  Awaiting data for 
Q2 which will be added to running 
total. 

80 empty 
homes 

KPI 3  
Number of new 
homes approved 

135 100 35   
Compared to 126 

new homes approved 
by the end of Q2 last 

year 

 200 
homes 

KPI 4  
Number of new 
homes built 

71 70 1   
Compared to 86 new 

homes built by the 

Q2 target was met despite there being 
less new homes built in comparison to 
the same period last year 

140 
homes 

P
age 21



2 

Key Performance 
Indicator 

Value at 
end of 

Q2 

Target at 
end of 

Q2 

Value Vs 
Target 

Was the 
target 
met? 

Trend compared to 
the same quarter 

last year. 

Notes  Annual 
target for 
this KPI 

end of Q2 last year. 

KPI 5 Number of 
affordable homes 
built 

28 10 8   
Compared to 0 

affordable homes 
built by the end Q2 

last year 
 

Annual target of 20 affordable homes 
built has already been met  

20 homes 

KPI 6 Number of 
larger family and 
aspirational homes 
built 

30 10 20   
Compared to 35 

larger homes built by 
the end of Q2 last 

year 

Q2 target was met despite there being 
less large homes built in comparison to 
the same period last year.   

21 homes 

KPI 7  
External funding for 
Economic 
Development 
Secured 

£2056649 £250000 £2943351   
Compared to 

£1269499.00 at the 
end of Q2 last year 

External funding secured for the year 
to date through 
-CLEP - Whitehaven FHSF match 
-Town Fund Accelerated Funding 
(Cleator Moor and Millom)   

£500000.00 

KPI 8  
Percentage of Non-
domestic Rates 
Collected 

88% 50% 38%   
Compared to 86% 

collected by the end 
of Q 2 last year 

 99.6% 
collected 

P
age 22



3 

Key Performance 
Indicator 

Value at 
end of 

Q2 

Target at 
end of 

Q2 

Value Vs 
Target 

Was the 
target 
met? 

Trend compared to 
the same quarter 

last year. 

Notes  Annual 
target for 
this KPI 

KPI 9  
Local people 
supported with 
employability and 
skills 

54 30 24   
Compared to 12 

people supported by 
the end of Q2 last 

year 

Wage subsidy x 4 
Employability Fund x 3 
Bespoke Support x 42 
NVQ X 5 

65 people 

KPI 10  
Speed of processing - 
new HB claims 

15.47 18 -2.53   
Average processing 
time in Q2 last year 

was 6 days 

The total number of NEW HB and CTR 
claim assessments for Q1 & 2 in 19/20 
was 804, for the same period in 20/21 
it increased to 1051 
 
The speed of processing new HB and 
CTRS claims has been impacted by a 
number of factors; an increase in the 
number of claims submitted, an 
increase in the statutory functions 
required of the Team (Test and Trace 
Payments and Hardship Fund 
administration) and reduction in staff 
resource due to maternity leave.  
Recruitment is ongoing. 

18 days 

KPI 11 
 Speed of processing - 
new CTR claims 

31.38 18 13.38    
Average processing 
time in Q2 last year 

was 13 days 

18 days 

KPI 12  
Speed of processing - 

12.78 10 2.78    
Average processing 

Increase in the volume of notifications 
of changes to Universal Credit and 

10 days 

P
age 23



4 

Key Performance 
Indicator 

Value at 
end of 

Q2 

Target at 
end of 

Q2 

Value Vs 
Target 

Was the 
target 
met? 

Trend compared to 
the same quarter 

last year. 

Notes  Annual 
target for 
this KPI 

changes of 
circumstances for HB 
claims 

time in Q2 last year 
was 5 days 

increased volume of new claims has 
impacted processing times for changes 
in circumstances.  

KPI 13  
Speed of processing - 
changes of 
circumstances for 
CTR claims 

21.09 10 11.09   
Average processing 
time in Q2 last year 

was 7 days 

10 days 

KPI14  
Homeless relief cases 

94% 90% 4%   
Compared to 93% in 

Q2 last year 

 90% 
Resolved 

in 
timefram

e 

KPI 15 
Domestic Abuse 
Project 

100% 90:% 10%    90% 
satisfactio

n 

KPI 16 
Percentage of 
complaints resolved 
at stage one 

91.00% 90.00% 3.00%   
Compared to 96% 

resolved at stage 1 in 
Q2 last year 

Q2 target met.   
77 out of 85 complaints were resolved 
at stage 1 

90.00% 
Resolved 
at stage 1 

P
age 24



5 

Key Performance 
Indicator 

Value at 
end of 

Q2 

Target at 
end of 

Q2 

Value Vs 
Target 

Was the 
target 
met? 

Trend compared to 
the same quarter 

last year. 

Notes  Annual 
target for 
this KPI 

KPI 17  
Percentage of 
Freedom of 
information requests 
resolved within 
timescale 

81.00% 85.00% -4.00%   
Compares to 75% of 

FOIs resolved in 
timeframe in Q2 last 

year 

128 out of 158 FOIs were resolved 
within timeframe. 
Processing time has been affected by 
staff absence and available resources 
to cover the post.  Additional staff 
training will take place in Q3 to provide 
greater resilience to the role 

90.00% 
Resolved 

in 
timefram

e 

KPI 18  
Percentage of 
household waste sent 
for reuse, recycling 
and composting  

42.06% 37.00% 5.06%   
Compared to 43.6% 

in Q2 last year 

Q2 target met despite 0.5% reduction 
on recycling rates when compared to 
the same quarter last year.  The 
increase in household recycling was 
offset by the reduction in green waste 
collection. 

37.00% 

KPI 19  
Residual Household 
Waste produced per 
household (kg) 

120 kg 
per 

househol
d 

100 20   
Compared to 201 kg 
per household in Q2 

last year 

Data is provisional as still to be 
validated at the time of reporting. 

100 kg 

KPI 20 
 Percentage CTAX 
payed using DDeb 
payment method 

63.96% 60% 3.96%   
Compared to 61% in 

Q2 last year 

 60% 

P
age 25



6 

Key Performance 
Indicator 

Value at 
end of 

Q2 

Target at 
end of 

Q2 

Value Vs 
Target 

Was the 
target 
met? 

Trend compared to 
the same quarter 

last year. 

Notes  Annual 
target for 
this KPI 

KPI 21  
Percentage of 'major' 
planning applications 
determined within 13 
weeks 

100.00% 65.00% 35.00%   
Compared to 100% in 
the same quarter last 

year 

 65.00% 

KPI 22  
Percentage of 
planning 'minor' 
planning applications 
determined within 8 
weeks 

97.67% 80.00% 17.67%   
Compared to 100% in 
the same quarter last 

year 

 80.00% 

KPI 23  
Percentage of 'other' 
applications 
determined within 8 
weeks 

100.00% 80.00% 20.00%   
Compared to 100% in 
the same quarter last 

year 

 80.00% 

KPI 24  
Percentage of 
planning appeals 
dismissed 

80.00% 80.00% .00%   
Compared to 100% in 
the same quarter last 

year 

 80.00% 

 
  

P
age 26



      
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Task and Finish Group Monitoring 

Task and Finish 

Group 

 

Chair of Task 
and Finish 
Group 

Progress  Next Step  Estimated 

Completion 

Date 

Recycling Review TBC Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic, identify outcomes and elect Chair 
of the group. 

TBC 
 
 

Health and Wellbeing 
North Copeland 

Cllr John Kane Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic and identify outcomes. 

TBC 

Health and Wellbeing 
South Copeland 

Cllr Fee Wilson Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic and identify outcomes. 

TBC 

Housing TBC Membership 
confirmed. 

Dates of first meeting being confirmed 
with Members. Initial meeting will scope 
topic and identify outcomes. 

TBC 

 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Standing Items 

Item Corporate Plan Priority Purpose Lead Officer 

Executive Forward Plan 
 

All To identify any forthcoming 
items which the Committee 
may consider. 

Chief Executive 

Update from Cumbria 
Health Scrutiny Committee 

Healthy and Inclusive 
Communities 

To receive an update from 
the Cumbria Health and 
Scrutiny Committee from 
the nominated Copeland 
representative. 

Director of Growth and 
Inclusive Communities 

Update from the Single 
Table Trade Union Group 
(STTUG) Representative 

A Commercial Council To receive an update from 
the Single Table Trade Union 
Group (STTUG) from the 
nominated Overview and 
Scrutiny representative.  

Human Resources Manager 

Housing A Place for Growth and 
Healthy and Inclusive 
Communities 

To receive any reports from 
the Strategic Housing and 
Social Inclusion Manager. 

Strategic Housing and Social 
Inclusion Manager 

Task and Finish Group 
Updates 

All To update the Committee on 
the progress of Task and 
Finish Groups. 

Scrutiny Officer 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee Work 
Programme 

A Commercial Council For the Committee to plan 
their work for the municipal 
year. 

Scrutiny Officer 

P
age 29

A
genda Item

 11



Agenda Items for Committee Meetings 

Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

26th 
November 
2020 
 

2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 2 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter two of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

Beacon Museum 
Update (Verbal) 

All Verbal update on the 
Beacon Museum 

Customer and Visitor 
Experience Manager 

17th 
December 
2020 
 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 2 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter two of 2020/21 
 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

West Cumbria 
Community Safety 
Partnership Update 

All Update from the West 
Cumbria Community Safety 
Partnership as required as 
the Crime and Disorder 
Panel. 

Chief Executive 

Social Prescribing All A report on the role of 
Social Prescribing in 
Copeland. 

Strategic Housing and 
Social Inclusion  

P
age 30



Date Expected Item Corporate Plan Priority Detail Lead Officer 

12th January 
2021 
(Special) 

Draft Budget All The Mayor will present their 
Draft Budget proposals for 
the year 2021/2022 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

4th February 
2021 

    

1st April 
2021 
 

2020/21 Finance 
Report – Quarter 3 

All Report on the financial 
position of Copeland 
Council at the end of 
quarter three of 2020/21 

Director of Financial 
Resources 

2020/21 Council 
Performance Plan – 
Quarter 3 

All Report on the performance 
of Copeland Council at the 
end of quarter three of 
2020/21 

Director of Corporate 
Services and 
Commercial  
Strategy (M.O.) 

Items to be programmed into the OSC Work Programme 2020/21 

 Whitehaven Future Burial Capacity  Council Climate and Environment Policy 

 Disposal of Land  Climate Action Plan 
  Copeland Vision 2040 

 

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2020
	Minutes

	4 Executive Forward Plan
	8 2020/21 Council Performance Plan - Quarter 2
	Appendix A - Quarterly KPI Report for Q2 of 20-21(OSC)

	10 Task and Finish Group Updates
	11 Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme

